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1. This complaint charges that the respondent has violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act, 2 US.C. § 431 et seq., as amended (“FECA”), by making aggregate
- contributions in excess of the limits permitted by the FECA.
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2. The complainant, the Center for Responsive Politics, is a nonprofit, nonpartisan
research group incorporated in the State of lowa and headquartered in Washington, D.C.,
that studies Cangress and related issues. Founded in 1983, it was designed to research
matters concerning the organization and operation of Congress as an institution and to
examine potential reforms that could improve both its internal operation and its
responsiveness to the American public. The patterns of contributions of money to federal
candidates has been one of its chief areas of study.

3. The respondent is an individual contributor to various candidates and political
committees.
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4. The FECA limits contributions by any one individual to an aggregate total of $25,000
per calendar year. Contributions to a candidate or the candidate’s authorized committee

" tnade in 8 year other than the calendar year of the election with respect to which the

contribution is made are considered to be made during the calendar year in which such
election ia held. 2 US.C. § 441a(a)(3); 11 C.F.R. § 110.5.

GROUNDS FOR COMPLAINT

5. According to FEC records, respondent John D. Murchison made contributions subject
to FBCA in the amounts and to the persons identified in the list attached to this complaint
as Bxhibit 1. Attached as Exhibit 2 are copies of the FEC records for each contribution

" tiatedt i Bxhibit 1. All exhibits reflect the records on file at the FEC as of December 15,

6. QMMWWJMD Murchison made contribations
: BN ~hmwyearinﬂ|eamomlof$51.m.ﬂum

: ‘Wl@?ﬁhmaﬂmﬂuﬁmbymyhdiﬂdmlhiﬂ%m.

RELIEE

7. The Center for Responsive Politics respectfully urges the Commission to conduct a
prompt and thorough investigation into the allegations in this Complaint, and to declare
that the Respondent has violated the FECA and Commission regulations.

Respectfully submitted,

el s

Ellen S. Miller
Executive Director
CENTER FOR RESPONSIVE POLITICS
1320 19th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036
Date: January 14, 1994 (202) 857-0044




The on behalf of the Center for Politics,
I o e
such, are true and correct to the best or information and belief.

@«zg.M

Ellen S. Miller

District of Columbia )
) 88

Subscribed and sworn before me this 14th day of Jamuary, 1994.




Summary of FEC Data
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$250 08/18/92 92hse/4060/24908

$1,000 10/31/91 92fec/731/1096

$1,000 11/01/91 92fec/731/1268

$-1,000 12/31/01 92fec/731/1407

$500 01/30/92 93fec/817/2892

$500 12/17/91 93fec/817/5054

$500 03/02/92 92hse/445/2096

$8,000 03/24/92 92fec/751/2654

06/27/92 92s01/015/1924

92fec/756/0408

$20,000 92sen/011/0020

Froet, Martin $500 91hse/432/0517
Frost, Martin $500 91hse/432/0517
Frost, Mastin $1,000 92hse/442/3312
Johneon, Sam $1,000 92hse/449/1134
Kerrey, Robert $1,000 92fec/731/2156
Pauken for Congress $1,000 91hse/427/3201
Sanford, Tenty $1,000 92800V/000/1211

Sheby, Richerd C $500 91500/006/0057
Texas Republican Congressional Cmie $5.000 92fec/749/2004
Wirth, Timolly E $-250 93000/002/2067
Wirth, Timotly E $1,000

Total Contributions Attributed to 1992: $51,000







SCHMEDULE A-P

ITENISED RECRIPTS
Contributions from Individuale/Pereons

PAGE 154 Of 388
FOR LINE SUNBER 17(a)

- P T | T Y i i e et L T

NANE OF COMNITTER(in Pull)

KERAREY POR PRESIOENT, IWNC. P2000067S

Any information copied from euch Reporte and Statements say not be eold or
used by any person for the purposes of eoliciting contributione or for

commercial purposes., other than using the name and address of any politicel
committee to solicit contridutions from such committee.

. L. Rarrington
2900 Sunset Place
Nashville, T 37212-

Receipt for [R)Primary

m/o0/YY

Rerrey tor President
Political Consultant

10/30/91

Aggregate YTD > $250.00

1 West 72nd Strest
Wew York, WY 10023-

Receipt for (R)Prisary

$2%0.00

Milletein Srothers
Real Bstate Developer

11/701/91

Aggregete YID > $250.00

Paul 8. Stallings
3120 Pirst City Yower
Bowstoa, TX 77002-

Receipt for (X)Prisary

vineoa & Blkins 13701/91

Attoraey

Agyregate TTID > $1000.00

. Jamse Kreazec
1900 mesorisl
Nousten, TX 77607-

feceipt for (KX)Prisesry

Self-Suployed 11/01/91
Attorney

Aggregate Y0 > $1000.00

Lecie Lohmaan
S001 Rush Light Path
Columbis, WD 21044-

Receipt for (X)Primary

stedeat

11/04/9)
"/A

Aggregate YTD > $290.00

J. D. Murchison
4800 Lakeeide Drive
Dallas, TX 175208-

Receipt for [X)Primary

2

13222 Hunters
San Anton,o,

Lark
™ 768230-

Receipt for (X|Primary

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page

Self-Baployed
CRO JD Murchison Interest

11/704/9}

Southers & Lyons Inc.
Attorney

11/04/91

AQgregate YTD > $2%0.00

$250.00

R i R ki e e e e R R T L L L 2 g

TOTAL Th.e Peraod
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SCUEDLR A -

ITIIEED RECRIPTS
Individual Coatribwtions

PAGE: 16 OP 4R
LINE WUMRER 11A

Same of Committee: WARTIN FROST CANPAIGN COMNITTER

Mmm

Dete . Amount

gtuart Moree
7014 Currin
Dellas TX 75230

Receipt for nz

Smployer: Self
Occupstion: Attorney
Y710 amount :250. oo

: i .,.. v—‘“‘
07/14/931  3%9.00

{56 1A

Muckenfuss
$333 Potomac Avenue, N.

Washingtom DC 20016
Receipt for 192

H m Dunn & 07/19/91 1000 00
it o

Occupatioms Attormey
YTD amount:10009.00

J.D.
2445 Yoss Ave.

| suite s300, LB 152

Dallas TX 75202

Receipt for 0&2

Lisa Murchisocn
1445 Rose Ave.
Suite $300, LB 152
Dallas TX 75202

Receipt for nz'

0']0"7[’1'4 1000.00

Occupation: Nousewife
YTD amount :2000.00

Raymond D. ﬁ‘.t
Post Office Box 829007
Dallas TX 75382

Receipt for G92

Esployer: Raymoud D. 09/16/91 300.00

Washer Co
Occupation: Developer
YTD amount :1500.0C

Raymond D. Nasher
Post Office Box 829007
Dallas TX 75382

Receipt for P92

Bmployer: Raymond D. 09/18/91 100C.00
Nasher Cc

Occupation: Developer

YTD amount :1500.00

Sub-total receipts thie pg:

$750.00
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" SCMEOULE A  ITEMIZED RECEPTS :
FOR LINE NUMBE R
Contributions from Individuals/ persons 11(a) (i)

uunn-nnnnuncnn-mﬂu--ni-nnnuanluthNou-nuow-anﬁn‘l-munauuunuannnnnun-umn.uu .
WIS, Shar than woing the Aeme ond addrans of ofiy BOMNEE! SOIMIARNNE 10 s0lck cont Ibutians fam tuth eamenisten.

FRIENDS OF SAM JOHNSON
A. Foll Nome. Mofling Adéress end 2P Cote

Nosey, Wiley L., Jr.
5918 Green Tree
Houston, TX 77057

Neme of Emplover
Murchison, J. D.

1445 Ross Ave., Ste. S300 . D. Murchison
Dallas, TX 75202

€. Fol foma, Mty Adiivain and 205 Qoo
Illl.l'. '.‘..f‘ . I‘o- (] H-D.
$321 Inverrary Dr.
Plano, TX 73093

[0 Gull Mo, Mhiing Adien and BIP Gade
Parks, Fred

811 Rusk, Suite 1750
Rouston, TX 77002

A

-

i

- v
-

4

n

Raakin, B. M. Jr..
4500 Roland Ave.. #8604
Dallas, TX 75219

T S el LKL

@, P Name, Siling Addum and BIP Sade
Riane, Auott- D.

| 3102 Oak Lawn, STe. 650
Dallas, TX 75219

19

©. Poll tamn, Malling Adoem ond 2P Cote
Roberts, Caroline 8.

20 Scenic Ridge Dr.
Frederickeburg, TX 70624

Receipt For | | ovimery
[ | Other epexity!

wwnummmwn 8

| | Gonerst
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‘eco ITENT e SRD RECRIPTD tee ’
Schedule A (Line 1a) = Cebtributions Pros Individeals
il e
Donor Name
Nailing Address
ctey."gnu. gipcode Year to Date Donations

Pr ry/Gcmu!/Mt Date of Receipt Amount of Receipt
Employer/Occupation

information ied from such reports 2 tatements may: fot
ba lo::'or used by anﬁo:un !or the m of -ouoltm -

contributions or for commercia w:z- the name
and address of any political commi to solicit coutrgn butions
from such committee.

MULLEY Albert G. Mulley
20 Beechcroft Road
Newvton, MA 02158 YT0: ¢ $00. oo
Primary 10/31/91 ,
A. G. Rulley's EMP./OCC.: Massachusetts nl llnthun

John D. Murchisoa
5300 lst Interstate Bank Tower
1443 Roes Avenme, L-B 152
Dallas, TX 75202 e 8 1,000.00

J. D. Nurchison's ENP./0CC.$

NURPHY MNs. Victoria T. Murphy
7180 014 Sante Pe Trail
Sante Fe, NN $730) €50.00

Wlﬂlﬂ 3
V. T. Warphy‘s ENP./0CC.s mmm

WORRAY ¥Nr. Kenmeth R. Nuray
13005 38th Place .

Plymouth, NN 33441 ] 1 " 500.00

Primary - umu
K. R. Murray’'s ENP./0CC.: Noswest Covp./Banker

MUSTIN Thomas N. Mustin

83520 Nedges Place

Los Angeles, CA 90069 ¥YID: ¢ 78¢.00
Primary 12/713/91 s
T. M. Mustin'e ENP./0CC.: lathum ¢ Watkine/

Subtotal: $ 3,400.00

B S R S MR P S BR NAA 0 rSS ERE  Se e
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i Sshe Contiasan ITEMIZED RECEWTS
V,eenwngion D C 20483

At OF COMRTTTE tn Furt

JSCNANE 98 RIWAY CRuITIEE

Any ntormation tapred from such Reports and Stetements may not be 10td of ueed by

otwv nmen 100 the Purpeee of ohaiting CONtrIdDULION Of 107 COMMEICIa! PUrPOes, Other
then uieng the name ond sddrems of eny politicsl comm:1tee 10 okt contributions trom

NAME OF EMPLOVER

Infe R o8

. ome

m&’%ﬂmﬁ "“""
%'%i‘%mn—n——-:

aurchisen, Wir. J. 0.
08 . Colioge
Athere, Tx 13739

WAME, ADORESS. CITV. STATE. 2 CODE
onitiips, Bi. Sorsttine 7
2 Pt 1o

O S e 7, Pest 0.
auttend, VW G57Y

AME . CITV_SYATE. 209
Cwent, firs. Linde A.

161% Seuthorbrest Ct.

Southleke, X TSR

NAME ADORESS CITVY STATE. 2:0 CODE NAME OF EMPLOYER
Autien, Be. 6. Burton Mutlion Lumber

39 unien Avere OCCUPATION T
?.0. Bea € President ;

'n'l‘l'
Sutbury, WA 01776 AGGREGATE YEAR TO-DATE: [ corgeat

$1,000.00
===
NAME ADORESS CITY STATE 2/ COOE NAVE OF EMPLOVER
Neraus, Mr. Jehn Info Requested 11/20/01
g Tt occovation —RECEPTFOR]
.8 Joiie, CA 92037 info Requssted ! sBas b
a 2 4 7 . E Pemgry
(3 3

$%00.00 C o= Generel

bt =,

SUBTOTAL OF RECEIPTS Tr1S PAGE (0Dt0ma

TOVAL TodtS PERIOD (1ast poge thes bne Aumber oniy |
*alosttzibution o Redesignation Beoguested




. FTEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

UIN - GATLE ‘92 PRIMARY COOMITYEE, 1NC.

Any nformetion comed from such Meports end Statemants may «at b8 soid or used by
sy erson or U PUTPees of Iliciting COMr:bULIONs Or 107 COMMErCIat Pur PO, Other
then uming the neme and adiiress of eny DONHTICA! COMAVLIEE 10 OHOL CONTMDbUTIONS from

Gt L ARG OF BSORBERRY

-

Sroar 5. Stegell, Jr.
29 a. Sotf Or.

- sgregise velley, A2 5253

LT §
Sev'c 8. Nele Contribution Retuw BN $9,000.00
e.e. °, Soax 30
Srtestomn, 1N 6073 OI1SSURSEMENT FOR Orrar (spscrty)
Primary 3
‘ : "$¥a W
Cemert L. Scrmidt Contritution Refurd 20-40v-91 $100.00
270 ;WC FERTILIZER, 16C., 301 GAST LANSE ST.
WASELEin, 1L 6000 | ISSURSEMENT FOR.  Ouner tapacty)
WAMSE . ADORESS. CITY. STATE. 20 CODE PURPOSE OF Y
Wr. fsbert L. Freme C-~>r‘ution Retune St-eec-0 43,000.00
o vore, €V 10022 [oraoRaTwEnT FoR,
: ‘Coner tapocty)
4 Promary Geneese .- i
WAME. A -STATE. TP ~nOR > 2 i

4.9. Rurchisen Contribution Botfumd “1195,000.00
08 €. Cotlape
OISDURIEMENT A Ower Guoady)
‘ Pemory Gonerst
ot ADORESS. CiTY . STATE, 24 CO0E
Inepiratien Products Contritution Retund 200900 £33.0¢
®.0. 90X 430737
azapy, fL 33249
DISBURSEMENT FOR Ovner tsmecity)
X Priemery Generel
waME ADORESS CITY STATE. 219 COOE PURPOSE OF N
Rev . Dov's Contridutien Retund B-02C-91 $1,000.00
W26 Crestiing i
0. .03, "N 75220 =
i " Ornee tspecity)
mh'wv . Goneral = e
NAME ADORESS CITV STATE 20 CODE PURPOSE OF DV N
®r 3 I Denvelsen Contrimmtion Retund 31-08C-91 $1,000.00
T .etand St
ow lostie, 6 47362
OISBURSEMENT FOR Orner lspacity)
(Ko v ; Genere: J:.——
SUSTOTAL OF DISBURSEMENTS THIS PAGE (0ot0nst) el R o 4,433.00

TOVAL THIS PERICD (et page thes 1o nummber on:v! a1 s

R I ——




A ?oﬁ gy~
1445 fose Awe.
Dnllas, TX 75202-°73)

A- . o Sao
”~

§74.00¢(¢..
- MDD aadd 8 Cats

$2%.0019)
2701 Lynds lame
Colustam, GA 31906

6. Pud a0 —
nck B. Poaresl)
P.0. Drm 3
y Mourt, & (Thyi




S n ) Ny Pocea: - > cwpom 1 sclMiAg SomTet N |

Fuli Nema, Slelling Adevess and ZIP Cods; Neme of Empleyer
Larry Owen ! ‘miormation Reaues ¢
| 223 Berry Bvd.
—px 2R SC TG, -
2 D aption
,! intnrmgtne S

[s‘m“ ot Ressipte Thie "w opT ane

—

— Ti==

!
YOTAL 7w Perioc (las! Dage 1+ line

P
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“ e e ch.0gn e
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: 3
Ootade: “ oy Coge [ 2" .‘b‘n .

GO 5 eoix « atndutions from Gk

{ Aygregats Yeer to @80 >

B g et h s
{ Arg-egs & Yeer 13 dsle >
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Wxshisen 013 and Ges
Owmes

¥-2-D $30,000.09

sl
Commeneial feal Notace
YD  $900.00

H!
o
z

T-T-0 01.000.00

i
4h
:

T

T-2-D §90,000.00

-

Hi
“!?
;

0’Quiss, QRS
O Qe Reteshy, St o 4

¥-2-0 01,000.00

Srimsrics Life Sasusense Co.
ot /CBO a/28/92

v-2-0 03,000.00

Weyssts, W0 33391

Szigge and towgen
M e i «/27/93

Y-T-D 010, 000.00

Subtotal of Receipte Thie Pege

$33.300.00
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ITEMIZED DIS3URSEMENT Page 2 of 15
Schedule B (Line Number 20a) - Contribution Refunds
Commnittee for Tim Wirth, Inc.
Name
Addresn
City, State, Zipcode Purpose of Amount of Date of
Disburgsement Disbursement Disbursement

Any information copied from such reports and statéments ssy
not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting
contributions or for commercial purposes, other than using the name
address of any political cosmittee to solicit cootributions from
such cosmittee.

LA AL L UL L LD e D Dl LA A P Y Y Yy Yy rrr 1T T DD L L eyt rX X | ]
John P. Skillern Contribution §$ 900.00 10/15/92
12035 West 18th Drive Refund

Lakewood, CO 80215

Wilhelminia M. Stemmer
1790 Kendall St. @5
Deaver, CO 0021¢

€0 80210

Setty m ozu
4014 Lismean Ave ﬂ!ﬂ'
Washington, DC Dioool

J. D. Murchison
1445 Roes Ave 8§53G0 LB 152
Dallas, TX 75202-4752

Contribution
26 Polo Club Circle Refund
Denver, CO 060209
Disbursement

o UR Contribution
26 Polo Club Circle Refund
Denver, CO 60209

Disbursement f{or Primary

Subtotal $§3,562.50
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“Mll IR mss DATE

"':ng“"" -------- S ;';; °°°°° ii:ii‘.-i""""iiiiii’

DaVles TX 75202

C:
AGGREGATE V1D

11-29-9])

h, Robert M. (W.)
tantaaster Lane
ficlean VA 22102
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TEMIZED RECEWTS

ouch
NAME, . y
tecconda, 3. Kothryn K.
1222 Ereking Mener Will Orive
sSouth Beng, I &66Y4

Fwamt. I "SYATE.
Saker, Wr. Petrick J.

1913 u. 134¢h

Corael, IV 46632

Any ntormation gopied frumn such Neperts snd Statements Mey not be 100 o7 used by
ony person for the Purpen of selisiling contributions or f0r CONWRErCIal Purposes, other
hen using the nams ond addrens of eny Political comwmtee 0 soliat contributions from

TNAWME OF EMPLOVER

$1,000.00

NAME OF EMPLOVER
S0P Condit ¢ tructien, Ing
OCCUPATION F

Chalrusn of the Seard

ugic ty gme?

| NAME. ADORESS. CITV_STATE. 3P CODE
Shee, Mirs. frgerw ..

34090 Geys Ct.

South Bond, 1N 466%

NAME. . CITY. STATE. 209 CODE
Ritier, Wirs. Jutfe C.

NAME OF EMPLOVER

4303 Wirdser Pkwy
Oaliss, Ty 75203

OCCUPATION
Somemsher

a
$1,000.00

NAME ADORESS CITY SYATE. 2w CODE
Wurchison, Br. J. D.

«08 €. Coltege

NAME OF EMWPLOVER
1nf0 Reguesteo

Athens, Tx 73731

OCCUPATION
Info Requested

m

‘WP 'y Ot

Primgry

—_—
~

AGGREGATE VEAR TODATE

$1.000.00 L Gonerns

At e

AME ADONESS CITY STATE 21 CODE
Wedeire, Wre. Soreh C.

308 Grev’'s Lene Souse

NAME OF EMPLOYER
{nf0 Requestec

wasvertord, P4 YO0L1

OCC_PATION
1~¢0 Requestec

— RECEPY FOR|

‘-v-.o-n-‘

Primgr
a a Y

$1,000.00

vEaRTODA

SUSTOTAL OF RECEIPTS TINS PAGE (estiona!!

11/13/91

TOTAL TS PERICD ®ost page this dme number onty'
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NAME OF COMMITIES tin Fuitt

DACLAS COUNT™ OMow-nc. Pae (m)

¢ oodvilteY

ey

-
"n
o
N
iy
o
"
Loy
N
R4l

A Full Nome. Mo g Addiens ond 3% Cate
GRE66 COoOKE

$0:9 HewiLow A 1066 R0MNO
Ofteds, TGuAD 78447

Nome o Ganplover
ool Y, CLAST
& MiobBVed

Noveigs For U Primery UMJ
[ ]Omer tapesity)

Coxrsiin
ATTORMN &N

Dot imani,
aoy. yem)

3-0¢9-%0

[Agy e Veu w0biow > ¢

0. Pull Nome. Misiing Adtren ond 29 Sude
R:cHa80 [STaPUMIIE GATEL
Lo~ Ve asco

V841y

Soms of Smploye
CALNBuY bV,
sPrecamed ¢ "&"/

A,
[Jomer npasityr.

Primery L Sonne

C. Full tome, Addren ond 20 Sate
A 1C514040 [ SVEP N1 b GATVEL.
GLoY Vougw. -

[ 7B
Ovhar tpanity):

0. Pt ‘GngAdben: ‘Wit
LINOA 5. HEIM
fo8! WEITEVER

—M‘—-'ﬁ%..,

[ Cver tapasity:

e Ml-.“nl“-inh-
vesved T. m: J &,
10077 MAoS Sf‘ﬂ' J’uoft & oo

DALCAS TEUGS TVEL0

mﬁmmnum Lo

#. Full Nome, Melling Addan ond 29 Oade
Jd. D, mugt.sidon

1Y E Reas Avewut, SviThk S3e0
OA Al ThRAS T8ied

sz [i.]'ou- s L rrimery L Genme

! ,8500.00

Arpum of
”ﬂa

af. o0

. -L'l :

1,6 000.00

Q. Fult Nome. Melling Addren ond 3P Coate

Receipt For

™ e i el S

Amaunt of Gosh
Massipn s Puving

$,000.00

SUBTOTAL of Recown The Page lapeionst)

—
T7,728. 00

tﬂ“ Vo Pertad Hast page i) Nap aymber enly)

AKX




Morlock, Mr. and Nrs. William G.

7130 Azalea lLane

pallas, TX 735230

Home: (214)368-2759 Bus.s (
Area & Precinct: _
salutation: William and NMary Spouse:

CONTRIBUTIONS: Last Date Last Amewt Largest * ri.4 Gen. Other Elec.
03/28/91 100.00 » 100.00 6.00

Morrison, Nrs. lucy leigh
5551 Emerson

Dallas, TX 735209

Mome: (214)381-3385 Pus.t
Area & Presinct:

salutationt Nrs. Norrison Spouse:

CORTRIBUTIONS Last Date mw mu
= : o4s01/91 s‘. uc{u

“ fdldoon, Nr. end Nrs. Burke
4106 Nendenhall Drive
tlas, TX m“

ns (214) 2391687
' & Previmot:
- galutation: Burke end EBilesn mz

= : s A i
< 04/09/91

F & DS .t. J Do
'l“’ Ross Ave., Ste 5300 LB152

| | beilas, TX 75202

NHome: (214)933-1414
Area L Precinct:

avmuom John Spousne

CONTRIBUTIONS Last Date Llast Amount Largest Amt. Pri.8 Gen. Other Blec.
: 04/02/91 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00 0.00

i
Murdock, Ns. Nary N. U.S. Dept. of Béucation
434 N. Armistead Street 103

Alexandria, VA 22312

Home: (703)3%4-114) Bus.: (202)401-0366
Area & Precinct:

Salutation: Nary Spouse:

CONTRIBUTIONS: Last Date Last Amount Largest Amt. Pri.& Gen. Other Elec.
04/08/91 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00

- w o wn




xseD £RCRD "os: 22 00 P5
Individual Contributicns LTNR WREER 11A
Name of Cormittee: NARFIN DRGST CAMPAIGH COMMITTSS
Name and Add-ess Date Amounic

u-u---uocn-m-------....--m.mw---..-...-m
Merra \ loyer: Sunny South 04/23/91 $500.00
xu»’mm Circle gios-Sh

Dallas TX 753229 Occupation: Bxe>utive,

Apparel Co.
Receipt for P92

YID amount :800.00
SeoUeSeTe eSS SatialeaVIOSteSReesSee OaNee v OO aeess - a.--“m
J.D. Murchison Baployer: J.D. Murchison 05/30/91 S06.99
1445 Roes Ave. Interest, Inc. 06/26/9% $00.00
Suite $300, 1D 152

- Datlas TX 73303 Occupation: Imvestor

T~
Y -
“w
-~
=
-

Receipt for P92 YTD amount :1000.90

OVROHTOGSOO OSBRSSV ONSNS TSP IS SS 000 0CeN St ISBEsew

s
. Lus Wavarro =wployer: W/A 06/12/91  '380.00
z 4514 Cole hoc #4910

Dallas TX 75208 Occupation: Nowsewife

- Recetpt for 992

Sernad ¥, Mustbens
"ﬁn

aeceipt foxr P92

OO DOy
Christopher R. 0'!..‘.11
1330 19th Street, W. W.
Washington DC 20036

Receipt for P92

Employer: Q-k Patton 05/07/91 250.00
Insurance
OCedar Hill TX 75104

Occupation: Imsurance
YTD amount:380.00

Sunl.y C. Pearle Bmployer: Pearle, Inc. 06/03/91 2%50.00
9929 Strait Lamne
Desllas TX 75220 Occupation: Bxecutive

Receipt for P92 YTD amount:3850.00

Rereipt for P92

Sub-tocal receipts this pg: 32%0.0"




" SCHEDULE A

| Any tormeton capied frem ach Regere ond
DUrBOses. m”mchmm“ﬂ

RAME OF CONMITTES lin Fuit
4 SHILRY FOR LS. SENATE

/S
"2
4 . Matfing Addrem ond 2 Code
oy B iy 1oy e
131°% Ross Avenuce #5300
Pattas, TX SRR

Hnndlnluw‘

Murchison 0il §

Inc.

Recewt For. [x_ Primery

LJG-U
1 ") Osher tapecity).

Chairman

i v..

8. Full Name, Mailing Adtram ond 21 Cade
Beatrice Carr Pickens
2000 Trammcll Crow Center
2001 Ross Ave.

Dallas, TN 75201

Moms of Citiplayer

S0, e

[Mecews For - [Trvenery []ih-

[} Omer tepecrtyi: 1,000

Housewnfe

\ r“‘para Tavg t”“

\' Kest Irvang St.

AMnourt ¢f Gocn
Recept g Perng

1,000, 90

Chevy Chase, MD 208158
Recopn Fer:

Tx Timary 1::1‘
T . s tepacity)- e

0. hl.-nJHI.A-h--lI'UHI
¢.h. Boring

211t Collcge Green
Houston, TX T70S8

Recopt For: |} | Primery

" Ower apacity)):

BTS2 ket

4313 Young Street
I'asadena, 1X 77504

lsnufg‘
1 1 Osher lspeacity)-

Eo
X Primery 1:]iﬁﬁ=f-j

" Amaen of G

v oot whis Purems

1,000 00

€. Full Neme. Mailing Addrem end 2% Cade
Robert Orkin

784 Trianon
Houston, TX 77024

Robert Orkin

Interests,

Inc.

" Aemgune of Egco
Naoewn the Pewans

1, 000,00

1§

Recowt For N | Promery L_| Generst
"1 Ovher tspecity)

Ocoupation president

Yor-o-0e > 8

G. Full Neome, Mailing Addrans end 2 Code
tordon W. \hrens
203 Soring St.
Kewrton, A\l 36426

Name of Gmptoyer

Ameurt @8 Eacn
Rucepe this Pev 00

250,00

T. R. Miller Mill

Co, Inc.

’;;nmsu R " Primery | Gonerat
Othe- 'uc'yl

Oesupstion Executive

GUBTOTAL .;* Receots The Poge (gpronel)

Ameunt of Eacn
Recewe this Peviog

1,000, 00

-— Fa—— s

" FOTAL "~ 1 Po: .00 108 DOQO AR 1100 NumbEr @nly)
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'FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

U WASHINGTON, D¢ 246}

January 28, 1994

" Ellen 8. Miller, Executive Director

Center for Responsive Politics
1320 19th Street, W.M.
wnhingtou, D.C. 20036

; Diaf" Ns. Miller:

" This letter acknowledges receipt on January 21. ‘1994, of

. your complaint allcqtug possible violtt&bnlﬁotkthc Pederal

“Eléction mkuf_nu. ‘ag *the Act"), by John

" p. Murchison, tho ‘Bush-Quayle '92 I‘ﬂiuy Committes .M Ja :
Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer. The respondents will ‘be notified

ot this eu-p&tint vithau five days. : Gt o

m “11 b. Mtiﬂ.‘ a8 'Gol\ Y t‘_'?_..‘g;,‘?:
rission ‘takes final action on your ¢o

. ‘receive ‘any mwlmx &n!o*mﬁgn in this matte
~ forward it to the Office of the ‘General Coums:

jation must be sworn to in the same mts ‘a ﬂh ati inal

-’coﬂﬁi&i&t. ‘We ‘have numbered this matter NUR Dh!! b&itnd ‘refer
- to 'this number in all future comsunications. Por your
information, we have attached a brief duettpt»!ou ‘of the

Comaission’s procedures for handling complaints.
Sincerely,

Wy . Dnbomia.

nary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures
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 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING TON, D Judn !

January 28, 1994

John D. Murchison

4800 Lakeside Drive

pallas, TX 7%205

MUR 3092

Dear Mr. Murchison:
‘The Pedersl Election Commission received a complaint which

'_tudieatcn ‘that you may have vioclated the Pederal ERlection

.,lct ci 1911,».: l-nndcd ("the Act”"). A copy ¢

__unluc the Act, you have the: -opportunity to' do-nnnttatc ln
£ thqt no - ‘sction ‘should be teken sgainst you in this
i se submit any factual or legel ‘materials whic ?”Q,Q
yant to ‘the Commission’s analysise ;pt;t__, .
ropriste, statements should be subaitted ur

vt TeNpoRNe :
1'e Oiflunﬁ ‘mast hc 'uh-ittod within 15 a:ofiwiriipﬁ o!

‘‘tiis ‘letter. If no response is received within 1% ‘days,
‘Commission may take further sction based on the cvullhﬁlc

information. ;
" This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § €37g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to ‘be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone nuamber of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




e ”Ilfggn.htvc any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
‘(202) 219-3400. PFor your information, we have enclosed & brief
“‘description of the Commission’s procedures for handling .

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
‘WASHINGTON, D C. 2046}

January 28, 1994

J. Stanh{ Huckaby, Treasurer
sush-Quayle °92 nt”!u'y ‘Conmittee
228 8. muhingt.on ‘Street, Suite 200
Alexandria, VA 22314

Dear Mr. Buckaby:

‘The PFederal Election Commission received a complaint which
_. 4indicates that the iuMaylc ‘92 Primary Committees
" ("Committee®) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the &ct‘).
A copy of the eo-g‘ int is enclosed. We have numbered this
- matter NUR 3892. M refer to this nuaber in all ‘future

- eor rnpomncc

m'id.c the: m, m;lwn the opgortuntty to Mttttq m
vtitinq mt no act ‘#hould be ‘taken against the Committes and
as ‘treas in this satter. Please submit any mmx or
! 1:9.1 nut!ﬁt-m&k’ you Delieve are relevant to the
Commiession’s analysis of this matter. Where amopriltt. T
statements should be submitted under ocath.  Youwr response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further actioa based on the available informstion.

This matter will remain confidential in accordence with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




e V M1¢,_!uckuhy. Treasurer
L

792 Primary Committee

 § 4 have any questions, please contact Joan NcBnery at
(202) 219-3400. Por your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’'s procedures for handling
- complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

lnclouurca

3.'ﬂ¢§ighition of Counsel Statement




607 FOURTEENTH STaERT, N.W. * WAsHINGTON, D.C. 20005-2011
(2027 628-6600 * Facsiuire (202) 434-1690

February 18, 1994

Lawrence Noble, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Noble:

Enclosed you will find a Designated Statsment of Counsel
naming this firm as counsel for Mr. John D. Murchison, Jr. in
the above-referenced matter.

We received this designation of counsel last week, and
request an additional fittun days within which to respond,
until March 7, 1994. We note that thase are matters raised

sua sponte vwith the agency some time ago in a letter dated
Octohot 22, 1993 (copy enclosed).

'(77‘ truly yours,

Robert F. Bauer

998

o
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<
o XE
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ANCHORAGE ® BELLFVIF ® HONG KONG ® LOS ANGELES ® PORTLAND ® SEATTLE ® SPOKANE ® TAtPEL ¢ WASHINGTON, D.C.
STRATEGIC ALLIANCE: RussFiL & DuMouiiN, Vancouver, B.C.
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s
NANE OF COUNSSL:___ iR, ROMERT P. BAUER
PERKINS COIR
607 FOURTEERIH ST., N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-2011

ADDRESS:

L3

TELEPHONE:( 202 )_  628-6600

The above-named individual is hereby designated as ay
counsel and is suthorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.

-~ FRLLR

AESPONDENT'S MAME:_JOEN D, MURGHISON, JR.

1445 ROSS AVE., SUITE 5300, LB 152

DALLAR. TX 75202-2882

ADDARESS ;

TELEPHONE: ROME( )
BUSINESS( 214 ) __953-1414

IN:€ Hd 9y 33945

“gh‘.{f.‘i‘,\'c\,‘ Rl Gt pannss

03AI3d3y” ¥




A Law Parmisassiie Incauoinc Proszssionss CORPORATIONS

607 FouRTEENTH STREXY, N.W. » WashinGTON, D.C. 20003-2011 %)
(202) 625-6600 + FacsimiLs (202) 434-1690 8 =
i
October 22, 1993 e B
« 29
T 25
i 2O
Lawrence Noble, Esq. & ﬁ%
General Counsel =z :§

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: John D. Murchison, Jr.

Dear Mr. Noble:

This office represents Mr. John D. Murchison, Jr. and is
requesting on his behalf the initiation of confidential
pre-probable cause proceedings to address his apparent
inadvertent failure to comply with his $25,000 annual
aggregate limit for 1992.

Mr. Murchison did not become aware until last week that
his contributions to federal candidates and committees may
have exceeded the annual limitation for 1992. He asked this
office to review all contributions potentially chargeable to
that limit and this review, now underway, will be completed
early next week (the week of October 25). We would be
prepared then to meet with your office to discuss this matter
in detail in furtherance of the goal of pre-probable cause

conciliation.

)4043592000

We would appreciate your eariiest confirmation of this
letter. =

Very truly yours,

i om

Robert F. Baue

RFB:rfb

[09901-0001/DA932940.053)

ANCHORAGE » BELLEVUE * LOS ANGELES » PORTLAND « SEATTLE * SPOKANE » TAIPEl - WASHINGTON, D.C.
STRATEGIC ALLIANCE: RusseiLL & DuMouLin, VANCOUVER, B.C.
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'FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 10463
FEBRUARY 28, 1994

Robert F. Bauer, Esg.

Perkins Cole

607 rourteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005-2011

RE: MUR 3892

Dear Mr. Bauer:

This is in response to your letter dated PFebruary 18, 1994,

requesting an extension of 15 days, until Macch 7, 1994, to
respond to the complaint in the above-referenced matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the
Office of the General Counsel has granted the requested
extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of
business on March 7, 1994. :

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Craig 'D. Reffner
Attorney




Stan Huckaby
Treasurer

February 23, 1994

Ms. Mary Taksar

Office of General Counsel
Pederal Election Commission
999 E Street NW

Wwashington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 3892
Dear Ms. Taksar:

The Bush-Quayle °92 Primary Committee, Inc., ("the
Committee”) received on February 4, 1994 your letter dated
January 28, 1994, regarding this MUR.

As indicated in Exhibit 2 accompanying the MUR, Mr. John D.
Murchison made a $ 1,000 contribution to the Committee on October

31, 1991, and a second $ 1,000 contribution on November 1, 1991.
The Committee issued Mr. Murchison a §$ 1,000 refund on December
31, 1991. Therefore, the Committee is not in violation of any FEC
regulation with respect to Mr. Murchison's contributions.

The documentation necessary to support the activity
referenced above has already been provided to, and verified by,

the Commission’s Audit Division. As a result, I request that the
Commission determine that no action should be taken against the

Committee with respect to MUR 3892.

0 2

Sincerely:

v

. Stanley Huckaby, Treasurer
Bush-Quayle '92 Primary Committee, Inc.

C
o™
O
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P.O. Box 18998, Washington, D.C. 20036
Paid for by Bush-Quayle 92 Compliance Committee, Inc.
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607 FOURTEENTR s'rnzf, N.¥W. » WasHiNGTON, D.C. 20005-2011
(202) 628-6600 » PacsimiLe (202) 434-1690

March 7, 1994

Lavrence Noble, Esq.
Genaral Counsel
Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, N.W.
Wwashington, DC 20463

Attn: Craig Reffner
Re: MUR 3892

19 Hd (- ¥y o

[}

Dear Mr. Reffner:

This letter replies to the complaint filed by the Center
for Responsive Politics alleging that Mr. John D. Murchison,
Jr. made contributions to federal candidates for oloat.’lon in
1992 which exceeded the $25,000 annual aggregate limit.’

We have noted previously, that by letter dated .
October 22, 1993, Mr. Murchison advised the Commission w

this office of his "apparent ina nt failure to |

with his $25,000 anmual aggreg: uuu for 1992.% At Nlt
time, we requested on behalf of Mr. Murchison ai-mlm
toward preprobable cause conciliation. We also -
"earliest confirmation of this letter®™ which we hmrc not, by

this date, received.

Having brought this matter to the Commission's attention
three months ago, before the complaint filed by the Center for
Responsive Politics, Mr. Murchison has demonstrated his
commitment to a prompt resolution of this matter. Like many
before him, Mr. Murchison was caught unaware by the

° That complaint, dated January 14, 1994, was filed with the
Commission on January 21, 1994 and a copy was provided to Mr. Murchison by
Conmission letter dated January 28, 1994. This reply is submitted under
extension granted over your signature by letter dated February 28, 1994.

[21435-0001/LETTER.O1)
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Lavrence Noble, Esq.
March 7, 1994
Page 2

application of the aggregate annual limitation. He is one of
literally hundreds of politically active citizens who havas
made this mistake in the course of pursuing otherwise lawful
political activity. As he advised the Commission last
October, his concern now is the correction of the problea
through prompt, appropriate conciliation with the Commission.

Mr. Murchison requests, therefore, that Commission
initiate preprobable cause conciliation.

Very truly yours,

Robert F. Bauer

{21435-0001/LETTER.O1)




FEDERAL EBLECTION CONNISSION
999 B Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

PIRST GENERAL COUMSEL'’S RBPORT
Pre-MUR 298 / MUR 3892 \
Date Pre-MUR 298 Activated: 2/16/94
Date MUR 3892 Activated: 2/4/94

STAFF MEMBERS: Craig D. Reffrier
EBric 8. Brown

SOURCE: INTERNALLY GENERATED & COMPLAINT GENERATED
COMPLAINANT: The Center for Responsive Politics
RESPONDENTS: John D. Murchison, Jr.
Bush-Quayle ‘92 Primary Committee, Inc. and
J. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer
RELEVANT STATUTES: 44la(a)(1l)(A)
441a(a)(1)(C)
441a(a)(3)
441a(f)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure reports; PEC indices
FPEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GEMERATION OF RATTER

Pre-MUR 298 was generated on January 11, 1994, wvhen the
Commission referred individuals who were identified in a

!
5 C
f )

o~
on
™
<
i
o~

(9.8

Los Angeles Times news article as having made the
contributions in excess of the $25,000 annual contribution limit
for individuals in 1992. One of these individuals is John D.
Murchison, Jr., who is listed in the article as having made
$50,500 in contributions in 1992.

MUR 3892 was generated by a complaint, filed on January 21,
1994, by the Center for Responsive Politics, alleging that John

Murchison made $51,000 in contributions in 1992 in violation of




-2~
the $25,000 annual contribution limit for individuals. 1In

addition, the materials included in the complaint showed that
'Rr. Murchison apparently contributed $2,000 to the Bush-Quayle ‘92

Primary Committee, Inc. On January 28, 1994, this Office notified

Mr. Murchison and the Bush-Quayle ‘92 Primary Comaittee
("Bush-Quayle”) of the complaint. Responses have been received.

Attachmsents A (Murchison response) and B (Bush-Quayle Response).

IX. PACTUAL AND LEGAL AMALYSIS

A2 Statement of the Law

Section 44l1la(a)(3) of the Act limits total contributions by

an individual in any calendar year to $25,000. Under this

section, any contribution to a candidate or authorized committee

with respect to a particular election made in a non-election year 'E

shall be considered to be made during the calendar year in which

such election is held.

The Act also provides that no person shall make contributions

to any candidate and his authorized political committee with

respect to any Federal office which, in the aggregate, exceed

) 404D SE9200 4

$1,000. 2 U.S.C. § 441la(a)(1)(A). Under the Act, candidates and

their committees are prohibited from accepting any contributions

in excess of the Act’s limitations. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).
Contributions which exceed the contribution limitations of the Act
on their face, and contributions which do not exceed the Act’s
limitations on their face but which do exceed those limitations
when aggregated with other contributions from the same

contributor, may either be deposited into a campaign depository or

returned to the contributor. 11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b). If any such



=35

contribution is deposited, the treasurer may roquolt-ridci!gnltton
or reattribution of the contribution in accordance with 11 C.Pr.R.
$§§ 110.1(b), 110.1(k) or 110.2(b). Id. If a redesignation or

reattribution is not obtained, the treasurer shall, within sixty

- days of the treasurer’s receipt of the contribution, refund the

contribution to the contributor. 1Id.

B. Mr. Murchison’s 1992 rederal Contributions

As noted, the complainant alleged that Mr. Murchison

contributed a total of $51,000 during 1992. 1In response, counsel

for Mr. Murchison does not dispute that his client made these

contributions. 1Instead, he states that his client was "caught
unavare by the application of the aggregate annual lfnitatiﬂh;'
Attachment A at 1. Counsel requests that the Commission enter

into pre-probable cause conciliation negotiations. !Q,li

54043592007

) 53 Counsel previously contacted the Commission, on October 22,
1993, regarding Mr. Murchison’s "‘apparent inadvertent failure to
comply with his $25,000 annual aggregate limit for 1992.’'"
Attachment A at 1. Counsel maintains that this Office did not
confirm receipt of his October 22, 1993 letter, as he requested.
Staff of this Office, however, did, in a telephone conversation,
confirm receiving counsel’s October 22, 1993 letter. During that
conversation, counsel stated that he would send additional
information about his client’s contributions and staff from this
Office explained that we would wait for the receipt of that
information before proceeding further. Counsel never submitted
any such additional information.
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A review of Commission records, including disclosure

=7 P

documents, shows that Mr. Murchison made the following

contributions attributable to his 1992 calendar year limit:

SHELBY FOR U S SENATE

MARTIN FROST CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

MARTIN FROST CAMPAIGN COMMITTEER

MARTIN FROST CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

BUSH - QUAYLE ‘92 PRIMARY COMMITTEE INC
BUSH - QUAYLE ‘92 PRIMARY COMMITTEE INC
KERREY FOR PRESIDENT

CLINTON FPOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE

BUSH - QUAYLE ‘92 PRIMARY COMMITTEE INC
COMMITTEE FOR TIM WIRTH INC

CLINTON POR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE

FRIENDS OF SAM JOHNSON

COLEMAN FOR CONGRESS

TERRY SANFORD FOR U S SENATE

DALLAS COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PAC (PFEDERAL)
TEXAS REPUBLICAN PARTY

DNC SERVICES CORPORATION/DER NAT CHTE
DEMOCRATIC SENATORIAL CAMPAIGN COMRITTEE
A LOT OF PEOPLE SUPPORTING TOM DASCHLE
TEXANS FOR HENRY BONILLA

COMMITTEE FOR TIM WIRTH INC

05/20/91 500
05/30/91 500
06/26/91 500
08,/07/91 1000
10/31/91 1000
11,01 /91 1000
11/04/91 1000
12/17/91 500
12/31/91 -1000
12/31/91 1000
01/30/92 500
02/19/92 1000
03/02/92 500
03/19/92 1000
03/24/92 5000
03/26/92 ‘5000
04/06/92 10000
04/27/92 20000
05/27/92 1000
06/13/92 ;gg
10/15/92 =
TOTAL: 350,000

YOO YUY YYTUYUDDOYYURNT TN

In all, Mr. Murchison sade $50,000 in contributions attributable
to his 1992 annual contribution limit. This exceeds the Act’s
$25,000 annual contribution limitation by $25,000. Accordingly,
this Office recommends that the Commission find reason to believe
that John D. Murchison, Jr., violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(3) for
exceeding the Act’s $25,000 limitation on contributions for

calendar year 1992.

2. In alleging that Mr. Murchison made $51,000 in
contributions, the complainant incorrectly included a $1,000
contribution to Pauken for Congress on April 2, 1992.

Mr. Pauken was not a candidate in 1992, but was was instead a
candidate in a 1991 special election. Thus, Mr. Murchison’'s
$1,000 contribution to the Pauken campaign is not
attributable to his 1992 annual limit.




With regard to Mr. Murchison’s $2,000 contribution to

-5~

Bush-Quayle, Stanley Huckaby, the treasurer for Bush-Quayle,
acknowledges receiving Mr. Murchison’s contributions. As the
above list shows, Mr. Murchison made a $1,000 contribution to
Bush-Quayle on October 31, 1991 and a second $1,000 contribution
on November 1, 1991. Mr. Huckaby explains, however, that he
issued a $1,000 refund to Mr. Murchison on December 31, 1991. 1In
this regard, it appears that Bush-Quayle refunded the excessive
portion of Mr. Murchison’s contribution within the sixty day time
frame set forth in the Commission’s regulations. Accordingly,
this Office recommends that the Commission find no reason to
believe that John D. Murchison, Jr. violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(a)(1)(A) or that the Bush-Quayle ‘92 Primary Committee,
Inc. and J. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer, violated 2 U.8.C.
§ 44la(f) with regard to this contribution.

C. BEr. Bucchison’s 1993 PFederal Contributions

A review of disclosure materials shows that Mr. Murchison

also apparently exceeded his 1993 annual contribution limit.
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Disclosure reports filed with the Commission show that
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Rr. Murchison made the following contributions attributable to his
1993 annual limit:

02/13/92 250 FRIENDS OF KAY HUTCHISON

02/04/93 5000 TEXAS DEMOCRATIC PARTY

02/08/93 1000 BOB KRUEGER CAMPAIGN

02/18/93 20000, DEMOCRATIC SENATORIAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

02/26/93 5000, TEXAS REPUBLICAN CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE

04/16/93 2000 FIELDS FOR SENATE

06/15/93 -1000 DEMOCRATIC SENATORIAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
TOTAL: $32,250

In all, Mr. Murchison made $32,250 in contributions attributable
to the $25,000 annual contribution limit for 1993. This amount
exceeds the $25,000 annual contribution limit for individuals for
that yoarkby $7,250. Accordingly, this Office recommends that the
Commission find reason to believe that John D. Murchison, Jr.,
violated 2 U.8.C. § 44la(a)(3) for exceeding the Act’s $25,000
limitation on contributions for calendar year 1993.
I1I. CIVIL PENALTY DISCUSSION

Attached for the Commission’s approval is a proposed

conciliation agreement for Mr. Murchison.

3. The Texas Republican Congressional Committee (a/k/a Texas
rirst) initially disclosed receiving $25,000 from Mr. Murchison.
However, disclosure materials show that $5,000 was reattributed to
Lisa Murchison on March 24, 1993, and $15,000 was transferred to
the Texas Republican Congressional Committee non-federal account
on April 9, 1993. Both the reattribution and the transfer to the
non-federal account occurred within 60 days from the date

Mr. Murchison’s contribution was received.

4. The Fields for Senate Committee obtained a reattribution for
$1,000 of this contribution to Mr. Murchison’s spouse. This
corrective action, however, was done on August 23, 1993, well
outside of the sixty (60) day time frame for obtaining
reattributions. 11 C.F.R. § 103.3(b).
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Mezrge Pre-NUR 298 into MUR 3892 and- hdrnalbct
refer to this matter as ‘MUR 3892. :

'MUR ‘3892

" a. Pind reason to believe that John D.. nuachllon.

- gr., violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(3), with

‘respect to his contributions in 1992.

Find reason to believe that John D. Muzchison,
Jr., violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(3), with
respect to his contributions in 1993,

Find no reason to believe that John D.
Murchison, Jr., violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 441a(a)(1)(A) on the basis of the complaint
filed in MUR 3892.

Find no reason to believe that the Bush-Quayle
'92 Primary Committee, Inc. and J. Stanley
Huckaby, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(f).
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e. Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analysis,
Conciliation Agreement and the appropriate
letters.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Assocfate General Counsel

Attachments:

A.
n.
c.
D.

Murchison Response
Bush-Quayle Response
Pactual and Legal Analysis
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

'Ih the Matter of

push-Quayle ‘92 Primary Committee, Inc. MUR 3892

)
) ,
John D. Murchison, Jr.; ) Pre~MUR 298 and
)
"and J. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer. )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
‘Commission, do hereby certify that on June 16, 1994, the

Commission decided by a vote of 5-1 to take the following.

‘sctions with respect to Pre-NUR 298 and NMUR 3892:

Open a NUR.

‘Merge Pre-MUR 298 into Huﬁ*3692~ahd;v
hereafter refer to this matter as MUR
3892.

MUR 3892

a. rind reason to believe that John D.
Murchison, Jr., violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(a)(3), with respect to his
contributions in 1992.

Pind reason to believe that John D.
Murchison, Jr., violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 44l1a(a)(3), with respect to his
contributions in 1993,

(continued)




TP ftll Election Commission
Citti!!cltioa for Pre~MUR 298
‘and MUR 3892

June 16, 1994

Find no reason to believe that John D.
Murchison, Jr., violated 2 U.S8.C.

§ 44la(a)(1)(A) on the basis of the
complaint filed in MUR 3892.

Find no reason to believe that the
Bush-Quayle ‘92 Primary Committee, Inc.
and J. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

4

Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis,
Conciliation Agreement and the
appropriate letters, as recommended in
the General Counsel’s Report dated June
10, 1994.

Commissioners Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, Potter, and
Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

Afikens dissented.
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Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Mon., June 13, 1994 10:56 A.M.
Circulated to the Commission: Mon., June 13, 1994 4:00 P.M.
Deadline for vote: Thurs., June 16, 1994 4:00 P.M.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGION. DC 2040

JUNE 23, 199

fRobert F. Bauer, Esq.
Perkins Coie
Washington, DC - 20005-2011

RE: MUR 3892
John D. Murchison, Jr.

Dear Mr. Bauer:

On January 28, 1994, the Frederal Election Commission (the
"Commission”) notified your client, John D. Murchison, Jr., of a

complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”). A’ éapy ‘of
this complaint was forwarded to your client at that til..

- Upon further review of the allegations coutuiacd in tho

" complaint, information supplied by you and information ascertained

by the Commission in the normal course of ca:rytng-dnt its

‘ :uporvtne:y r«upunsibilities, the Commission, on June 16, 1994.

found that there is reason to believe that John D. lutchison, Jr.,
violated 2 U.8.C. § €441a(a)(3), vwith respect to his 1992 and 1993
conttihutions to Federal candidates and Federal political.
committees. - The Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis
for the Commission’s finding, is attached for your information.

You may submit any factual or legal materials that you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of this
matter. Please submit such materials to the General Counsel’s
Office within 15 days of your receipt of this letter. Where
ag propriate, statements should be submitted under oath. 'In the

sence of additional information, the Commission may find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred and
proceed with conciliation.

In order to expedite the resolution of this matter, the
Commission has also decided to offer to enter into negotiations
directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement
of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.
Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved.
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Robert F. Bauer, Esq.
Page 2

If you are interested in expediting the resolution of this
matter by pursuing preprobable cause conciliation and if you agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return the agreement, along with the civil penalty, to the
Commission. 1In light of the fact that conciliation negotiations,
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a
saximum of 30 days, you should respond to this notification as

soon as possible.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause must
be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General Counsel
ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A), unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be

made public.

If you have any questions, please contact Craig D. Reffner,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.

For the Commission,

LMK

evol Potter
Chairman

Enclosures
Factual and Legal Analysis
Conciliation Agreement
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PEDERAL BLECTION CONMISSION
PACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
MUR: 3892
RESPONDENT: John D. Murchison, Jr.
I. GENERATION OF NATTER

This matter was generated based on information ascertained
by the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission®) in the
normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities.
See 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(2). This matter was also generated by a
complaint, filed on January 21, 1994, by the Center for Responsive
Politics, alleging that John Murchison made $51,000 in
contributions in 1992 in violation of the $25,000 annual
contribution limit for individuals. 1In addition, the materials
included in the complaint showed that Ar. nutchison'Ipparonely
contributed $2,000 to the Bush-Quayle ‘92 Primary COalittoe,Elnc.
On January 28, 1994, this Office notified Mr. Murchison of the
complaint. On March 7, 1994, Counsel for Mr. Murchison submitted
a response.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL AMALYSIS

A. Statement of the Law

Section 44la(a)(3) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (the "Act"), limits total contributions by an
individual in any calendar year to $25,000. Under this section,
any contribution to a candidate or authorized committee with
respect to a particular election made in a non-election year shall
be considered to be made during the calendar year in which such

election is held.
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The Act also provides that no person shall make
contributions to any candidate and his authorized political
committee with respect to any Pederal office which, in the
aggregate, exceed $1,000. 2 U.S.C. § 44l1a(a)(l)(A).
Contributions which exceed the contribution limitations of the Act
on their face, and contributions which do not exceed the Act’s
limitations on their face but which do exceed those limitations
vhen aggregated with other contributions from the same
contributor, may either be deposited into a campaign depository or
returned to the coatributor. 11 C.P.R. § 103.3(b). If any such
contribution is deposited, the treasurer may request redesignation
or reattribution of the contribution in accordance with 11 C.P.R.
$§ 110.1(b), 110.1(k) or 110.2(b). I1d. 1If a redesignation or
reattribution is not obtained, the treasurer shall, within sixty
days of the treasurer’s receipt of the contribution, refund the
contribution to the contributor. Id.

B. Nr. Burchison’s 1992 rederal Coantributions

As noted, the complainant alleged that Mr. Murchison
contributed a total of $51,000 during 1992. 1In his response,
counsel for Respondent does not dispute that his client made these
contributions. Instead, counsel states that his client was
"caught unaware by the application of the aggregate annual

limitation.™ A review of Commission records, including disclosure
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documents, shows that Mr. Murchison made the following

contributions attributable to his 1992 calendar year limit:

05/20/91 500 P 92 SHELBY FOR U S8 SENATE
05/30/91 500 P 92 MARTIN PROST CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
06/26/91 500 P 92 MARTIN PROST CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
08/07/91 1000 G 92 MARTIN FROST CAMPAIGN COMMITTEER
10/31/91 1000 P 92 BUSH - QUAYLE ‘92 PRIMARY COMMITTEE INC
11/01/91 1000 P 92 BUSH - QUAYLE ’92 PRIMARY COMMITTEE INC
11/,04/91 1000 P 92 KERREY PFOR PRESIDENT
12/17/91 500 P 92 CLINTON FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE
12/31/91 -1000 P 92 BUSH - QUAYLE ’'92 PRIMARY COMMITTEE INC
12/31/91 1000 P 92 COMMITTEE FOR TIM WIRTH INC
01/30/92 500 P 92 CLINTON FPOR PRESIDENT COMMITTER
02/19/92 1000 P 92 PFRIENDS OF SAM JOHNSON
03/02/92 500 P 92 COLEMAN FOR CONGRESS
O\ 03/19/92 1000 P 92 TERRY SANFORD FOR U S8 SENATE
03/24/92 5000 P 92 DALLAS COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PAC (FEDERAL)
=22 01/2@/92 5000 P 92 TEXAS REPUBLICAN PARTY
] 04/06/92 10000 P 92 DNC SERVICES CORPORATION/DEM NAT CMTE
2 O 04/27/92 20000 P 92 DEMOCRATIC SENATORIAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
05/727/92 1000 P 92 A LOT OF PEOPLE SUPPORTING TOM DASCHLE
N 06/15/92 250 G 92 TEXANS POR HENRY BONILLA
;’Ch 10/15/92 —2501 P 92 COMMITTEE FOR TIM WIRTH INC
TOTAL: 350,000
i s In all, Mr. Murchison made $50,000 in contributions attributable
Q-ﬁr to his 1992 annual contribution limit. This exceeds the Act’s
o $25,000 annual contribution limitation by $25,000.
- o Therefore, there is reason to believe that John D.
L8 Murchison, Jr., violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(3) for exceeding the

Act’s $25,000 limitation on contributions for calendar year 1992.

As the available information shows Mr. Murchison made a

total of $2,000 in contribution to the Bush-Quayle '92 Primary

1. In alleging that Mr. Murchison made $51,000 in
contributions, the complainant incorrectly included a $1,000
contribution to Pauken for Congress on April 2, 1992.

Mr. Pauken was not a candidate in 1992, but was was instead a
candidate in a 1991 special election. Thus, Mr. Murchison’s
$1,000 contribution to the Pauken campaign is not
attributable to his 1992 annual limit.
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- Committee: $1,000 on October 31, 1991 and §1,000 on No@cﬂﬁgt-x,
- 1991. 1t appsars, however, that the Bush-Quayle ‘92 Primary

Committee refunded $1,000 to Mr. Murchison on December 31, 1991,
Thus, the excessive portion of Mr. Murchison’s contributions to
the Bush-Quayle ‘92 Primary Committee was refunded within the
sixty day time frame set forth in the Commission’s regulations.
Therefore, there is no reason to believe that John D.
Murchison, Jr., violated 2 U.8.C. § 441a(a)(1)(A).
C. HNr. Murchison’s 1993 Pederal Contributions

A teview of disclosure materials shows that Mr. Murchison
also apparently exceeded his 1993 annual contribution limit.
Disclosure reports filed with the Commission show that
#Mir. Murchison made the following contributions atttibutibli{té‘his
1993 snnual limit: ' S

02/13/92 250
02/04/93 5000
02/08/93 1000
02/18/93 2oooo2
02/26/93 50003
04/16/93 2000
06/15/93 -1000

TOTAL: $32,250

PFRIENDS OF KAY HUTCHISON

TEXAS DEMOCRATIC PARTY

BOB KRUEGER CANPAIGN

DEMOCRATIC SENATORIAL cnnraznu COMMITTEE
TEXAS REPUBLICAN conan:sszouan COMNITTEE
FIELDS FOR SENATE :

DEMOCRATIC SENATORIAL cauvarcn COMMITTEE

YT hoW

@ The Texas Republican Congressional Committee (a/k/a Texas
First) initially disclosed receiving $25,000 from Mr. Murchison.
However, disclosure materials show that $5,000 was reattributed to
Lisa Murchison on March 24, 1993, and $15,000 was transferred to
the Texas Republican Congressional Committee non-federal account
on April 9, 1993. Both the reattribution and the transfer to the
non-federal account occurred within 60 days from the date Mr.
Murchison’s contribution was received.

3. Although the Fields for Senate Committee obtained a
reattribution for $1,000 of this contribution to Mr. Murchison’s
spouse, this corrective action was not done within sixty (60)
days. 11 C.P.R. § 103.3(b).
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In all, Nr. Murchison made $32,250 in contributions attributable

to his $25,000 annual contribution limit for 1993. This amount

- exceeds the $25,000 annual contribution limit for individuals for

that year by $7,250.

Therefore, there is reason to believe that Joha D.
Mugchison, Jr., violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(3) for exceeding the
Act’s $25,000 limitation on contributions for calendar year 1993.
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" FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGION DC 20463

JUNE 23, 1994

"J. Stanley Huckaby, Treasurer

push-Quayle °92 Primary Committee, Inc.
228 8. Washington Street, Suite 200
Alexandria, VA 22314

RE: MUR 3892
Bush-Quayle °92 Primary
Committee, Inc. and
J. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer

Dear Nr. Huckaby:

On January 28, 1994, the Federal Election Commission (tho
“Commission®") notified the Bush-Quayle '92 Primary Committee :

("Committee®) and you, as treasurer, a complaint all

violations of certain sections of the rederal Election c&npuign
Act of 1971, as amended.

Oon June 16, 1994, the Commission found, on the bugtsvgc thc
information in the complaint and information provided by you,
that there ‘is no reason to believe that the Committee ind ybu, ‘as
treasurer, violatcé 2 U.8.C. § 441a(f).

This lattct will become a part of the public roeotd vithin
30 days after the file has been closed with respect to all other
respondents involved. You are reminded that the confidentiality
provision of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) still applies with respect
to all other respondents involved in this matter. The Commission
will notify you when the entire file has been closed.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION comuux& 0 1 nﬂl‘f’ﬂ

'In the Matter of )
) MUR 3892
John D. Murchison, Jr. )

GENERAL COUMSEL’S REPORT

BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed
by counsel for Respondent, John Murchison. Attachment.

The attached agreemert contains no changes from the
agreement approved by the Commission on August 22, 1994. The
civil penalty has not yet been received.

II. RECOMNENDATIONS

Accept the attached conciliation agreement with
John D. Murchison, Jr.

Close the file as to all Respondents in this matter.

Approve the appropriate letters.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

1/29/9%  w

Date
Associate General Counsel

Attachment
Conciliation Agreement

Staff Assigned: Craig D. Reffner
Eric S. Brown
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 3892

John D. Murchison, Jr.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on October 6, 1994, the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following
actions in NUR 3892:

3. Accept the conciliation agreement with
John D. Murchison, Jr., as recommended in the
General Counsel’s Report dated September 29,
1994.

7 Close the file as to all Respondents in this
matter.

3. Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel’s Report
dated September 29, 1994.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, Potter,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

arjorle g..!-ons

ary of the Commission

10— =94/

Date

Secr

Received in the Secretariat: FPri., Sept. 30, 1994 1:11 p.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Mon., Oct. 03, 1994 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Thurs., Oct. 06, 1994 4:00 p.m.

bjr
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'FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 12, 1994
J. Stanley Huckaby, Treasurer

Sush-Quayle ‘92 Primary Committee

226 south Washington Street
Suite 200
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

RE: MUR 3892
Dear Mr. Huckaby:
This is to advise you that this matter is now closed. The

eohtidnntillity prtovisions ‘at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(s)(12) no longer
and this matter is now public. 1In addition, althou h the

‘cm te file must be placed on the public record within

. this could occur at any time following c&rut mtim ol
the. ‘Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any fac

""rlml ‘materials to appear on the public record,’ plmi dowlo‘ as
'soon as possible. ' While the file may be placed on the public

record before recéiving your additional materials, any

‘ 'pouznlbh submissions will be added to the pu!ﬂ'te ncotd upon
‘receipt. :

- ‘1f you have any gquestions, please contact me at (303)

' 219-3690.

Sincetcly,

Attorney
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC. 20463

OCtober 12, 1994
CERTIPIRD MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUERSTED

Ellen 8. Miller, Executive Director
Center for Responsive Politics

1320 19th Street, N.W.

washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MNUR 30892

Dear Ns. Miller:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Prederal Election Commission on January 21, 1994, emmixg “John
D. Murchison, the Bush-Quayle ‘92 Committee and J.' ltiﬁl.y
Huckaby, as treasurer.

The Commission found that there was no | '-npun to" E%d&n
that Mr. Murchison viclated 2 U.s.C. § a4ra( {A) H;Ffﬁnﬁ'thn
Bush—-Quayle '92 cunn&tto‘”ind J.: Stanley Huch viol
2 U.8.C. § 441a(£), but that there wli D ‘b
Mr. Murchison viclated 2 U.S.C. § ) based upon ¢t
contributions he made to !cd-:al ‘candidates and pdlt&iual
committee 1992 and 1993. ~ On'‘October 6, 1994, a conciliation

agreement signed by the respondent was accepted by the
Commission. Accordingly, the Comaission closed the file in this
matter on October 6, 1994. A copy of this agreement is
enclosed for your information.

I1f you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

YA

\

Craig D. Réffner
Attorney

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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\  FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
] WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

OCtober 12, 1994

" ‘Robert Bauer, Bsq.
‘Perkins Coie
‘607 14th Street, N.W.

washington, D.C. 20005-2011

RE: MUR 3892
John D. Murchison

Dear Mr. Bauer:

- On October 6, 1994, the Pederal Blection Commission
acccpud the signed ‘conciliation agreement submitted on your
client’s behalf in settlement of his violation of 2 U.8.C.

§ 441a(a)(3) for 1992 mnd 1993. Accordingly, the file has b«n

: clond in this mur.

m cm!idonﬁollty provisions at 2 U.8.C. § 037!(!!(12) no

A lm_:gcrﬁ‘mly ‘and thiis matter is now lic. 1In additionm,

“the complete file must be placed on the wbuc ucdm

"uﬁuao ‘days, this cauid ‘occur at any time fol
‘certification of the Commission’s vote. 17

any ‘factual or legal materials to appear on ‘m"Mne t d‘.

~ please do s¢'‘as soon ‘as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public: rocdtdv ‘before receiving your additional materials,

any permissible submissions will be added to the public regord
upon receipt.

Please be advised that information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the :upond.nt and the Commission. :See
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agfeement,
however, will become a part of the public record.
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Snclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed

conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any
'guestions, please contact me at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

o

Craig D. Reffner
Attorney

Enclosure
‘Conciliation Agreement
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In the Matter of )
) MUR 3892

John D. Murchison, Jr. )
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was generated based on information ascertained
by the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") in the
normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities.
See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(2). This matter has been subsequently
consolidated with one later initiated by a signed, sworn, and
notarized complaint by the Center for Responsive Politics. The
Federal Election Commission ("Commission”) found reason to believe
that John D. Murchison, Jr., ("Respondent”) violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(a)(3) for exceeding his annual $25,000 aggregate
contribution limit for 1992. The Commission also found reason to
believe that John D. Murchison, Jr. violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(3)
for exceeding his annual $25,000 aggregate contribution limit for
1993.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondent, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and
the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the
effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).
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II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

Iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

ihe: Respondent, John D. Murchison, Jr., is an individual

contributor.

2. The Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

("the Act”) limits total contributions by an individual in any

calendar year to $25,000. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(3). This section

also states that any contribution to a candidate or authorized

committee with respect to a particular election made in a

non-election year shall be considered to be made during the

calendar year in which such election is held.

3% A review of contributions made in connection with

calendar year 1992 reveals that Respondent made federal

contributions totaling $50,000. This amount is $25,000 in excess

of the annual limit.

4. A review of contributions made in connection with

calendar year 1993 reveals that Respondent made federal

This amount is $7,250 in excess

contributions totaling $32,250.

of the annual limit.

V. 1. Respondent made contributions to federal committees

for 1992 that exceeded by $25,000 the annual limit for such

in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(3).

contributions,
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2. Respondent made contributions to federal candidates for
1993 that exceeded by $7,250 the annual limit for such
contributions, in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(3).

VI. Respondent delivered a letter to the Commission, dated
October 22, 1993, advising that he had misunderstood the
requirements for application of the annual limitation and seeking
agency assistance in resolving the matter.

VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Federal
Election Commission in the amount of Twenty Eight Thousand dollars
($28,000), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A).

VIII. The Commigssion, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein
or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.
If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement
thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for
relief in the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than 30 days from the date

this agreement becomes effective to comply with and implement the

requirement contained in this agreement and to so notify the

Commission.
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XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no
other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral,
made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not

contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

o S~ (o ol
Lois G. Lerner Date

Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Robert F. Bauer Date
Position: Counsel to John D. Murchison, Jr.

Zfélé,/— _4-10-% Y
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DATE September 27, 94
RECISTEREDD 8 O 0ANRO0eEs ‘ ‘
0~283502 ﬁt}. s O»‘.o 1.9 r"za.ooo_oo...

. Federal Election Commission
999 E. Strest, N.W.

. SESACE WSS SUATIMENT BEFORS DEFOSITING. THIS OMBOR 18 1N SSTTLEMENY OF ITRMS LISTED BELOW. RETURN IF LNOORRACT.

EXPLANATION OF REMITTANCE AMOUNT

In Accordance with 9/20/94 Conciliation Agreement $28,000.00

£502658v 0
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